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July 12, 1977

Pacific Petroleums Ltd.,
P.0. Box 6666,

Calgary, Alberta.

T2P 6T6

Attention: Mr., W.B. Baker, P. Eng.,
Engineer Manager.

Dear Sir:

Re; Concurrent Production
Peejay North Halfway Proiject.

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated July 5, 1977
confirming your verbal request of June 30, 1977 for a further two month's
extension to August 1, 1977 of the interim approval granted in our letter
of August 9, 1976.

This will confirm my verbal approval of your request on June 30,

1977.
Yours truly,e
5
/  A.G.T. Weaver,
/&w/ Chief Engineer,.
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